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violations. See 15 U.S.C. § 53(b). The FTC may also seek the refund of money or payment of 
damages to address TSR violations. See 15 U.S.C. § 57b(b). 

Combatting illegal telemarketing is a top priority for the FTC, with a special emphasis on 
halting illegal robocalls.5
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fraud by knowingly transmitting robocalls that impersonated federal government agencies.10  In 
August 2020, a federal district court entered a permanent court order barring the defendants from 
conveying telephone calls into the U.S. telephone system.11  State cases have had similar 
impacts.12 

Within three business days, please send a message to FTC attorneys Fil Maria de Banate 
and Christian M. Capece, via electronic mail at fdebanate@ftc.gov and ccapece@ftc.gov, 
certifying that Cherry Voice Inc. has ceased engaging in the activities described above that may 
subject it to liability under the TSR or the FTC Act.  Please direct any inquiries regarding this 
letter to Mr. de Banate and Mr. Capece by email or by telephone at 216.263.3413 or 
216.263.3419. 

Sincerely, 
 JONATHA Digitally signed by
 JONATHAN STEIGER 

N STEIGER Date: 2023.03.17___________________ 12:55:46 -04'00' 

Jon Miller Steiger 
Director 

Enclosures: 
Attachment A (Chart of illegal robocalls) 
Attachment B (TSR) 
Attachment C (Educare Amended Complaint) 
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ATTACHMENT A 



Date of ITG 
Notification Date of Call Caller ID Robocall Campaign Identifier Link to Robocall Recording Potential 

Violation 

11/4/2022 11/1/2022 8382030996 Chinese-PackageDelivery https://portal2.tracebacks.org/api/public/at 
tachments/1116621 

16 C.F.R. 
310.4(b)(1)(v) 

11/4/2022 11/1/2022 8382037165 Chinese-PackageDelivery https://portal2.tracebacks.org/api/public/at 
tachments/1116622 

16 C.F.R. 
310.4(b)(1)(v) 

11/4/2022 11/1/2022 8382031048 Chinese-PackageDelivery https://portal2.tracebacks.org/api/public/at 
tachments/1116624 

16 C.F.R. 
310.4(b)(1)(v) 

11/4/2022 11/1/2022 8382033136 Chinese-PackageDelivery https://portal2.tracebacks.org/api/public/at 
tachments/1116627 

16 C.F.R. 
310.4(b)(1)(v) 

11/4/2022 11/1/2022 8382036334 Chinese-PackageDelivery https://portal2.tracebacks.org/api/public/at 
tachments/1116628 

16 C.F.R. 
310.4(b)(1)(v) 

11/4/2022 11/1/2022 8382037820 Chinese-PackageDelivery https://portal2.tracebacks.org/api/public/at 
tachments/1116630 

16 C.F.R. 
310.4(b)(1)(v) 

11/4/2022 11/1/2022 8382036109 Chinese-PackageDelivery https://portal2.tracebacks.org/api/public/at 
tachments/1116632 

16 C.F.R. 
310.4(b)(1)(v) 

11/4/2022 11/1/2022 8382030705 Chinese-PackageDelivery https://portal2.tracebacks.org/api/public/at 
tachments/1116635 

16 C.F.R. 
310.4(b)(1)(v) 

7/19/2022 7/18/2022 8666514146 Discount-DirecTV50 https://portal2.tracebacks.org/api/public/at 
tachments/961450 

16 C.F.R. 
310.4(b)(1)(v) 

7/11/2022 7/9/2022 4127330625 Amazon-AuthorizeOrder https://portal2.tracebacks.org/api/public/at 
tachments/951283 

16 C.F.R. 
310.4(b)(1)(v) 

3/31/2022 3/29/2022 5183040968 Amazon-SuspiciousCharge-P1 https://portal2.tracebacks.org/api/public/at 
tachments/788999 

16 C.F.R. 
310.4(b)(1)(v) 

2/22/2022 2/21/2022 4044916059 Amazon-AuthorizeOrder https://portal2.tracebacks.org/api/public/at 
tachments/707413 

16 C.F.R. 
310.4(b)(1)(v) 

2/18/2022 2/14/2022 4802182612 Amazon-SuspiciousCharge-P1 https://portal2.tracebacks.org/api/public/at 
tachments/698020 

16 C.F.R. 
310.4(b)(1)(v) 

2/18/2022 2/15/2022 2073301298 Amazon-SuspiciousCharge-P1 https://portal2.tracebacks.org/api/public/at 
tachments/698026 

16 C.F.R. 
310.4(b)(1)(v) 

2/17/2022 2/15/2022 9284751221 Amazon-SuspiciousCharge https://portal2.tracebacks.org/api/public/at 
tachments/701187 

16 C.F.R. 
310.4(b)(1)(v) 



1/18/2022 



11/20/2021 11/18/2021 4233166173 Amazon-AuthorizeOrder https://portal2.tracebacks.org/api/public/at 
tachments/565725 

16 C.F.R. 
310.4(b)(1)(v) 

10/15/2021 10/14/2021 8137654004 Utility-30MinDEi004 Utility-3c1CthorizeOrder Util1d
(tachments/565725 )Tj
EMC 
/TD <</MCID 5 >>BDC 
13.88 1.245 Td
(16 C.F.R. )Tj
-0.94 -1.245 Td
(1210.4(b)8.9)(v) 




